TOWN OF STOCKTON

18 North Johnson Street P.O. Box 240 Stockton, Utah 84071 Phone: (435) 882-3877 Fax: (435) 833-9031

Notice is given that the Stockton Town Council will hold a regular meeting as identified below in the Town Council Chambers at the Stockton Town Hall 18 N. Johnson Street, Stockton, Utah. In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, any individual who may need special accommodations including auxiliary communicative and services during this meeting shall notify the Town Clerk at (435) 882-3877 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The order of Agenda Items may be changed if deemed appropriate by the Mayor or Town Council. Time limits, if any listed for Agenda items are approximate and may be accelerated or delayed.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DATE: March 14, 2019 TIME: 7:00pm

Call to order- 7:00pm

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Roll Call

Thomas Karjola-Mayor- Present Judy Bori-Councilwoman- Present Vicki Nash-Councilwoman- Present Nando Meli-Councilman- Present David Nutzman-Councilman- Present

3. Public Comments

Nothing to report

4. Tooele County Sheriff Department-Sheriff Wimmer Last month there were 3 total details, and no significant incidents.

- 5. Consent Agenda
 - a. Check Register
 - b. Bills over \$1,000.00
 - c. Approval of meeting minutes

Motion to approve- Councilwoman Nash Seconded- Councilwoman Bori Others in attendance Steve Oblad Unanimous approval Motion passed

6. Department Reports

a. Stockton Police Department-Chief Romney-See attached Last month we had 36 traffic stops, 31 calls, 11 call outs, and 03 County cases.

Use of force: On February 28, Stockton Police were dispatched to a report of trespassing. A gentleman was refusing to leave the residence of his ex-girlfriend. He was passively resisting. We took him into custody using approved arrest techniques. A use of force report was filed with the Police report, and the actions were deemed justified.

Major crimes: 1. Two domestic violence calls. 2. One possession of heroin. 3. Trespassing. 4. Three shoplifting cases (two of the three have been charged).

Community oriented policing: 1. On February 1, Stockton Police were invited to speak to a group of about a dozen preschool aged children about safety.

 b. Stockton Fire Department-Chief Huffman/Assistant Chief Thatcher
Last month we had 9 calls, 2 fires, 3 rescues, and 2 medicals. Chief Huffman handed out awards to Assistant Chief Johnny Thatcher, Amy Lyman, and the Army Depot.

The Fire Department had a horse rescue in Rush Valley, the horse was trapped in the horse trailer. He was removed and it went smoothly. The Fire Department just finished spending 2017 Home Land Security money and got some got some new gear. The Fire Department did some cross training last weekend with the Army Depot to do a live burn; we were able to get some of our Fire Fighters out there to do some training.

c. Recreation (Parks)

Waiting for the weather to clear up before we can start working on the ball field again.

d. Roads and Grounds

Walk Street is disintegrating, we are going to have to spend some money to get it fixed out of our PTIF.

e. Solid Waste Nothing to report

f. Water.

Mayor Karjola and Water Master, Rod Wheeler went to Tooele County EOC last week for a meeting about a response plan for contamination on water systems.

e. Sewer Nothing to report

7. Mayor's Report:

Mayor Karjola has been looking through our codes and has found that we do not have a road cutting permit in our Ordinances, what we should have is an Ordinance stating that you have to be certified by the State to be able to work on roads. We also don't have anything in our Ordinances showing

procedures on giving out a Certificate of Occupancy. An amendment updating the Public Improvements and Performance Guarantee went to Planning and Zoning and the Board Members decided to table it until April to have more time to review the Ordinance. Today is day 45 of the 45 day Legislative Session; Mayor Karjola has been down to the Capital twice and was honored to be able sit on the house floor during the debate. Mayor Karjola also met Marlin Nelson, who represents us. He represents most of Tooele County.

8. Town Council Report:

Councilwoman Bori- Thanks to Mayor Karjola for all the hard work he does for us and the Town. Councilwoman Nash- Thanks to Mayor Karjola for all of his hard work he's been doing. Councilman Meli- Had mentioned putting in some new lights in the Clerk's office and in the Court room and possibly the Mayor's office.

Councilman Nutzman- Volunteered to donate lights to the Town Hall.

9. Planning Commission Report

Joe Johnston- As Mayor Karjola mentioned, the Planning Commission Members have reviewed the Ordinances and decided to table the Public Improvements and Performance Guarantee Ordinance. Mayor Karjola has also been in touch with Bruce Parker about doing a combined Annexation Policy and General Plan with his students, which will be starting real soon.

10. Appointment of Joe Johnston to Planning and Zoning Seat B This is a Resolution of Stockton Town Council consenting to the Mayors reappointment of Joe Johnston to the Stockton Town Planning Commission. Resolution 2019-02 Motion to approve- Councilwoman Nash Seconded- Councilwoman Bori Roll call vote: Mayor Karjola- Yes Councilman Meli- Yes Councilman Nutzman- Yes Councilwoman Nash- Yes Councilwoman Bori- Yes Unanimous approval Motion passed

11. Ordinance 2019-06 Non-Conforming Structures Amendment Motion to approve- Councilman Meli Seconded- Councilwoman Bori Roll call vote: Mayor Karjola- Yes Councilwoman Bori- Yes Councilwoman Nash- Yes Councilman Nutzman- Yes Councilman Meli- Yes Unanimous approval Motion passed 12. Ordinance 2019-08 Parks and Recreation Amendment Motion to approve- Councilman Meli Seconded- Councilwoman Nash Roll call vote: Mayor Karjola- Yes Councilwoman Bori- Yes Councilman Nutzman- Yes Councilwoman Nash- Yes Councilman Meli- Yes Unanimous approval Motion passed

13. Unfinished Business Nothing to report

14. Adjourn- 7:48pmMotion to adjourn- Councilman MeliSeconded- Councilman NutzmanUnanimous approvalMotion passed

By: Ashlee Wanlass Town Clerk/Recorder

Posting: Stockton Town Hall; Stockton Town Post Office; Stockton Town Web Site; Tooele Transcript for information only; Utah Public Notice Web Site

Thomas Karjola Mayor Town of Stockton

Date

Ashlee Wanlass Town Clerk/Recorder Town of Stockton Date